State of Rhode Island
Department of Administration / Division of Purchases
One Capitol Hill, Providence, Rhode Island 02908-5855
Tel: (401) 574-8100 Fax: (401) 574-8387

ADDENDUM # 1

6/10/13

RFQ #7465372

Title: Hand Rail and Accessibility Renovations at Meade Stadium
Submission Deadline: June 19,2013 @ 10:00 AM local prevailing time.

Per the issuance of ADDENDUM #1 the following are noted:

Document 00900 — Addenda and Modifications
Sign-in-Sheet Pre-Bid Meeting

Offers must be delivered to One Capitol Hill, Suite 201 Purchasing, Providence RI 026908.

Interested parties should monitor this website, on a regular basis, for any additional information that may
be posted.

Gary P. Mosca,
Buyer




Lamborghini/ Feibelman Ltd Meade Stadium, Miscellaneous Railings
KC.A.MEAD.2012.001

DOCUMENT 00900 - ADDENDA AND MODIFICATIONS
ADDENDUM NO. 1 — June 7, 2013
FROM: Lamborghini/ Feibelman Ltd.
14 Imperial Place, Suite 201
Providence, RI 02903
TO: Prospective Bidders

This Addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the Bidding Documents
dated December 14, 2012 with amendments and additions noted below.

Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the space provided in the Bid Form. Failure to do
so may disqualify the Bidder.

This Addendum consists of two pages and the following attachments:

No. Description Issue Date  Number of pages

Sign-in Sheet Pre-Bid Meeting June 3, 2013 1

MANDATORY PRE- BID MEETING

A mandatory pre-bid meeting was held on June 3, 2013 and the Sign-in Sheet for that meeting
is attached to this addendum.

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

1. QUESTION: With reference to Instructions to Bidders, Section 2.3, should public
copy requirements be met for all projects?

ANSWER: Comply with public copy requirements for all bids with a value in excess
of $500,000. Refer to NOTICE TO CONTRACTORS AND VENDORS BIDDING
ON PUBLIC WORKS PROJECTS, revised 12/7/12, available on the State of Rhode
Island, Division of Purchases website.

2. QUESTION: Is Bid Bond required?
ANSWER: Bid bond is required for projects where the Bid exceeds $50,000.

Lamborghini/ Feibelman Ltd. ADDENDUM #1
June 7, 2013 00900-2




Lamborghini/ Feibelman Lid Meade Stadium, Miscellaneous Railings
KC.A.MEAD.2012.001

3. QUESTION: Is Permit required?

ANSWER: Project was reviewed and approved by the RI State Building Code
Commission, their project number is 12-08.70-32. Contact RI State Building Code
Commission for additional information about permitting.

4. QUESTION: During Bidding, how can we get access to area of work to review
conditions?

ANSWER: With advance notice, contact Art Tuveson and he will arrange access.
265-7608. artmon@mail.uri.edu

5. QUESTION: Project includes work at existing benches, What information is
available if component parts are required at areas of removals?

ANSWER: The blue vinyl plank covers for the seat planks were purchased from

Seating Solutions,63 Oser Avenue Hauppauge, NY 11788, 631-845-
0449, www.sitonthis.com.

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1

Lamborghini/ Feibelman Ltd. ADDENDUM #1
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